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ANE KIOAAZ efkoot yp6via ané v {dpuon twv Apyeiwv Neoehhnvikiig Apyrtektovikiig tou Mou-

oefou Mnevdkn. [Tdve ané exaté apyeia ENAivov apyitektévov kai moreodépmv tou 190u kat tou
2000 aidhva evandkervrar oiipepa ota ANA. Avdpeod toug oupnepiapfdvovial ta apyeia moAd onpavu-
KOV apyItektévav, akadnpaikady, kaBnyntdv IToduteyveiou, 10topikdrv tg Apyrtextovikiic. Exefvo dpog
nou yia epdg éyet 181aitepn onpaoia eivar ta apyeia wv apyrektévoy e kabnpepvétntag, autdv mou
oy npaypaukétnta kaBopiCouv kat SrarmhdBouv Ty apyitektoviki @uoloyvmpia piag xdpag. Xto épyo
TOUG QvaraAAGPape Ipaypatikolg enoaupoflg, eSapetird épya, mou Aéyw oepvdtntag v Snploupyd)v
toug Sev eivar yvword. H 1otopia tng veoehhnvikig apyrextovikiig Savaypdgetar and ty apya.

Anogaoioape domnév va apyiooupe kuprokektird améd 1o Ahga: 1o oyebiacuipio tou Apyrtéktova.

Ba npénet fowg va Bupicoupe du n apyrtektovikd, n pnyaviki, n povoiki kai n {oypapiki, av kat

avayvoplomkav wg enayyépata tov 140 aidva, polig tov 170 aidva ouverdnronoiifnke n avdykn va

S16dokovtal ot e161k4 16pUpata — akadnpieg.
To 1747 18ptetar n Xyohi Obonoiiag kai
l'equponoiiag otn ['adMa, o1 andgorror g
onoiag enavipdvouv 1o oOpa TV otpauw-
ukav pnyavikdv. To 1795 avoiyer g mbheg
g kai n Ecole Polytechnique oto Ilapiot, n
npdtn oyoA n a@ieppévn 0TN OUCTNHATI-
kh exnaidevon mohukov (oe avudiactod
HE TOUG OTPAT®WTIKOUG) PNYAVIK®Y, apyIte-
KTOVDY.

TWENTY YEARS have passed since the founding of the Neohellenic
Architecture Archives of the Benaki Museum. Today, over a hundred ar-
chives of Greek architects and city planners of the 19th and 20th centu-
ries are held in the collection. They include the archives of significant
architects, academics, professors at the National Technical University, and
architectural historians. However, it is the archives of the everyday archi-
tects — those who shape and define the architectural character of a coun-
try — that hold particular importance for us. In their body of work we
discovered real treasures, outstanding works, unknown thanks to the
modesty of their creators. The history of modern Greek architecture is
being rewritten from the start.

We decided, therefore, to begin literally from the beginning — the ar-
chitect’s drawing board.

We should perhaps remember that although architecture, engineering,
music and painting had been recognised as professions since the 14th century,
it was not considered necessary to teach them in special institutions or acad-
emies until the 17th century. In 1747 the Ecole Nationale des Ponts et
Chaussées (“National School of Bridges and Highways”) was founded in
France, the graduates of which went into the Corps of Military Engineers. In
1795 the Ecole Polytechnique, the first school dedicated to the teaching of
civil (rather than military) engineers and architects, opened its doors in Paris.



Avtiotorya 16ptpata Snpuoupyotviar otn Meydhn Bpetavia (IMaokodPn 1823, Aovbivo 1824) xai th Méoya,
eve) avaPabpiCetal to npdypappa g Baothikiig Axadnpiag Apyrektovikig oto Iapior (i5puon:1630) kat g
Akadnpiag tou Ayiou Aoukd ot Podpn (idpuon: 1577), dote va KaAGITouV Kai TG apyITeKTOVIKEG OIIOUSEG.

Ta npata ypévia perd wmv aneheubépwon oty EANGSa, dnwg efvar @uoikd, undpyouv ehdytotol emi-
ouipoveg apyrtéktoveg. Xapaxtnpiouki eivar n péprpva tou KuPepvitn Kanobiotpia oyetikd pe to 8épa
autd kai n npoondBeid Tou va géper otn ydpa 6yt pévo apyréktoves pnyavikois alhd kat eSeidikeupé-
voug teyviteg amb to «Xyodeiov v exvdv kat epyoyeipmvr g Fadhiag.

H npaywm @opd nou ouvavtdpe oe kanodiotpiaxd éyypago pveia yia dpyava oyebiaong eivar o 1830,
Katd v avaydpnon wme opddag tv pnyavikdy tng anootolii tou «Mapodn Mai(dvar (Maréchal
Maison), onéte ot EXAnveg ouvdberpoi ToUG, TOU 0OPATOG TV 0XUp@HATONOIDY Tou pnyavikoy, (ntodv

ané wmv KuPépvnon va ayopdoer ta épyava oyediaoiig touc, xaBdg undpyer onpavuxi éXenpn.

Similar institutions were founded in Great Britain (Glasgow 1823, Lon-
don 1824) and Moscow, while the programmes of the Académie royale
d’architecture in Paris, founded in 1630, and the Accademia di San Luca in
Rome, founded in 1577, were upgraded to include architectural studies.

In the first years after Greek Independence, there were, naturally, very
few architectural experts. Indicative is Governor Kapodistrias’s concern in
this regard, and his attempt to bring to Greece not only architectural
engineers but also specialised craftsmen from the Conservatoire Nation-
al des Arts et Métiers in France.

The first time we find mention of architectural drawing instruments in
a document from the Kapodistrian era is in relation to the departure of
the engineering team on the French Morea Expedition in 1830, when
their colleagues in the Greek army’s fortification engineering corps asked
the Government to purchase drawing instruments for them, as there was
a significant lack in Greece.

Gradually, the study of architecture was introduced, initially into the Hel-
lenic Military Academy in Nafplion (1829, equivalent to the military academies
of Europe), and then into the Royal School of Arts (1837), the forerunner of
the National Technical University of Athens, as well as into schools operating
on the monitorial system (1831) as “linear drawing”, which was required
study not only for those who would work in architecture but also for carpen-
ters, blacksmiths, ship builders, stonecutters, and machinists, among others.

Ytadiakd, 1o pdOnpa g apyrektovikig
elodyetal apyikd oto Kevipikd Tlohepixd
Zyokeio tou Naumhou (1829, avtiotorgo twv
otpauwtkdv akadnpiodv me Eupdnng) kai
ot ouvéyela oto Xyokefo twv Tegvav (1837),
oV Hp(’)Spopo tou EMII, ad\d akdépn kai
ota nponaiSeutikd alndoSiSakuxd oyodeia
(1831), wg pdBnpa «ypappukig yvoypapi-
agy, anapaftnto 61 pévo oe 600UG IMpOKerTaL
va acyoAnBotv pe v apyrektoviki aldd
ka1 otoug Sudoupyouc, o1dnpoupyolc, vau-
nnyouc, Afotépouc, pnyavoupyou KA.
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H otyypovn stvo}xoyl’a anopakpyvel otadlakd amé ta apYITEKTOVIKA ypageia ta nepioodtepa and ta

napandve épyava, K1 ar’ autdé aképa to oyeblaotipld toug, yia va ta avikataotioe! e évav nheKtpo-

viké unodoytoui mou S1aBéter ee1dikeupéva npoypdppata. Kai fowe-iowg va to éyer Adn kdver. ‘Evag

unoloylotig ki éva pohdpi.

Efvai dotmdv n mo xatddinkn ouyps yia va otaBodpe kai va xortd§oupe Ayo npog ta niow. H mo

katdAAnAn ouyps yia va yvopicoupe 6ha autd ta payikd epyakeia mou eviomiomkav ota apyeia twv

VEOEAMAVOV apYITEKTGV@Y Kal VA Ta Kataypdyoulie, UTIEPVIKOVTAG To Ypdvo kat tn Aibn.

Aev poonaBotpe va enavagépoupe to mapeA@év oUte kat va o e§1davikeGooupe. Oéloupe povdya va
tovicoupe  onpaoia kai Ty a&fa tou, mpotoy o1 véeg e&eAifeig to e§agpavicouv oproukd. Or addayég ta

tehevtaia ypovia efvar téoo paydaieg kat pilikéc, mou oe edyioto ypovikd Sidotnpa kivduvedel va Eeya-

otef 1600 0 pélog TV S10v TV epyadeiwv doo kai n mordtta kat n kaAhrteyviki aioBnon v yepidv

IOV Ta Kataokeyaoav.

Aev undpyer apgiforia éu ta nadaibtepa
and autd, EGAveg i Seppduvec, A aonpévieg
kaoetiveg oyebiou A pukpég Onkeg talii06
emevOedupiéveg pe Perotdo kat Srapoppopé-
veg e101Kd e TG katdhAndeg yia kdfe dpyavo
eooyés, OaPites, Siaotnpdpetpa, maype-
1pa, IOPIIEG, YPAPPOCUPTEG, cu{f&g Kai po-
A6Bia and opefyako ki atodh, pe evahhd&i-
pa tpAparta, eneKtdoelq Kal arypnpég amnoln-
&e1g ka1 AaPég and @iivuol, edegaviddovro,

Modern technology has gradually been removing most of these instru-
ments from the offices of architects and even their drawing boards are
vanishing as well, replaced by a computer with specialised programs. And
perhaps this has already happened. A computer and a pencil.

This is, therefore, the most opportune moment to take stock and look
backwards. The most opportune moment to become acquainted with all
these enchanting tools that were found in the archives of the modern
Greek architects and to record them, so they do not fall into oblivion.

We are not trying to bring back the past, nor to idealise it. We only
wish to highlight its significance and value, before the latest develop-
ments completely extinguish it. The changes of the last years are so rap-
id and profound that in the space of merely a few generations the role of
these tools has been forgotten, along with the quality and artistic sensi-
bility of the hands that made them.

There is no doubt that the oldest of these, wooden, leather or silver
drawing cases, or small travel cases lined with velvet and constructed
specifically with appropriate recesses for every instrument — compasses,
dividers, caliper compasses, bow compasses, ruling pens, tracers and
pencils made of bronze and steel, with interchangeable parts, extensions
and sharp points, and handles made of mother of pearl, ivory, wood,
ebony, silver, bronze, and even gilded bronze, metal protractors (semicir-
cular or smaller), set squares made of oak with edges of black ebony, and
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Edo, éPevo, aorip, yaAkd, akGpn Kal emypuowpévo YaAkd, petardikd polpoyvopdvia (npikikhia
avaywyeic), Sptiva tpiywva pe natotpa and pavpo éfevo k.Am., anotehodv pikpd 1 peydha yetpoteyvii-
pata, Proteyvikd i Propnyavikd epyadeia vpiotng axpifeiag, tekpripia xar paptupieg g otabiaxig

avdmtuéng tng '[sxvo)xoYl'ag Kal TNG €motipng.

IToAutehit avuxkeipeva, prxpdrepa kai peyaditepa épya téxvng, aplotoupyripara Siakoopnpéva pe ayd-
nn Kal k6no and tov Texvitn Imou Ta Kataokelaok, anodeikviouv tautdypova to onpavuks pélo tou

z . ’ .
apyltektova 16101{'[1'1'[1'1 TOUuG OoTnv Kolvwvia g €noyng tou.

Eekivovtag ke @opd and to mapdv, o dvlpwnog e enoyiig pag npoywpd Pracuxd npog ta prpog,
agnvovtag ouyvd niow Tou e [31('1011 0 nqps)xeév, avagepbpevog pévo tumkd oe autd. Ortav vidoer dpwg

v avaykn va (IVCIKCI}xﬁlpEl g piCeg tou, eivar avaykaopévog va avatpéter kat ndAL, kal ndvia o autd.

O pbrog v pouctiov kat twv apyeiwv eival akpiPog autds, va pag kdvouv va katardfoupe du n pia

others — are examples of craftsmanship, high-precision industrial or craft
tools, testimony to the gradual development of technology and science.

Luxury objects, works of art both large and small, masterpieces deco-
rated with love and effort by the craftsman who made them, they also
reveal the important role of the architects who owned them in the soci-
eties of their time.

Setting out from the present, contemporary humans march hastily on-
wards, leaving the past behind them, merely paying it lip service. When,
however, they feel the need to discover their roots, they are always com-
pelled to revisit it.

This is exactly the role of museums and archives, to make us realise
that an era always stands on the achievements of its predecessor. It fol-
lows the idea of a staircase — in order to reach the next step you must
first tread on the previous one.

eroyn matdel ndvtote ndvw otny mponyou-
pevn. H 16éa ng oxdhag. Tia va avéPeig o
endpevo okall efval anapaitnto va naticelg
Ip@Ta OTO IPONYOUHEVO.



TA ANTIKEIMENA THX EKOEZHZ ANHKOYN
ZTA AKOAOYOA APXEIA KAI ZYAAOTEL:

Aéng ApBavitn-Kpokou
Eudyyehou BaaoiAeiddn
HAéktpag lewpyomolAou
ABavaaiou Agpipn

lwdvvn Agarrotémoulou (Despo)
NikoAdou Zdxou

Anpritpn Gupdmoudou
Ndvvn KaBahiepdrou
Mdpws Kapdapiton-Addpun
Mdpiou Kapdapiton
Mapdoxou Kapbapiton
Ndoavdpou Kautaviléyhou
Aewvida Kodpmou

Xapdg Kouppmavd
Kupidkou Kpdkou

20hwva Kudwvidtn

Mévvn AuyiCou

Mavarj MavounAidn
Avaotdon Meta&d
NikéAaou Mntodkn
lopyou Mixahitaidvou
Natahiag Mmoupa

MixarA Mmogdvtn fj Mogpdvin
Kwota Muhwvd

MiXuddn Mulwvd

[MadAou Mudwvd

BaoiAn NikoAdidn

MNopyou Nopikol
NikéAaou Oikovépou
KupiakotAn Mavayiwtdkou
Xprjotou lNauAdrou

Mdvou [eppdkn

Anpritpn Mikidvn

loadk Zamépta

MNopyou Zkiadapéon
Zmipou Ztdikou

Avtavn kai BayyéAn Ztuhiavidn
XapdAaptou Zpaghhou
Epvéotou ToiMep

THE OBJECTS OF THE EXHIBITION BELONG TO 23
THE FOLLOWING ARCHIVES AND COLLECTIONS:

Leti Arvaniti-Krokou
Evaggelos Vasileiadis
Elektra Georgopoulou
Athanassios Demiris
loannis Despotopoulos (Despo)
Nikolaos Zachos
Dimitris Thymopoulos
Giannis Kavalieratos
Maro Kardamitsi-Adami
Marios Kardamitsis
Parashos Kardamitsis
Lysandros Kaftatzoglou
Leonidas Koumbios
Hara Kourbana

Kyriakos Krokos

Solon Kydoniatis
Giannis Lygizos

Panais Manouelidis
Anastasis Metaxas
Nikolaos Mitsakis
Georgios Mihalitsianos
Natalia Boura

Michail Bofantis or Pofantis
Kostas Mylonas

Miltiadis Mylonas

Pavlos Mylonas

Vassilis Nikolaidis
Georgios Nomikos
Nikolaos Oikonomou
Kyriakoulis Panagiotakos
Christos Pavlatos

Manos Perrakis

Dimitris Pikionis

Isaak Saporta

Georgios Skiadaresis
Spyros Staikos

Antonis and Vaggelis Stylianidis
Charalambos Sfaellos
Ernst Ziller

To ox£€dio (0. 12) tou A. Kautat{oyhou «[MaveMijviov MoAutexveiov» avrikel oto EMI.
The drawing (p. 12) by L. Kaftatzoglou “Panellinion Politechnion” belongs to the NTUA.
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